
This church which is dedicated to saint Vincent de Sarragosse may date from the end of the 11th century This church which is dedicated to saint Vincent de Sarragosse may date from the end of the 11th century 
for some of the parts of the chevet, but it was not until 1271 that the «parrochia de Corbiac « appeared.for some of the parts of the chevet, but it was not until 1271 that the «parrochia de Corbiac « appeared.

Initially madeInitially made up of a single nave followed by a slightly narrowed chevet, two side chapels were  up of a single nave followed by a slightly narrowed chevet, two side chapels were 
added in the 19th century, which gave it the appearance of a trefoil chevet. The walls of the nave are added in the 19th century, which gave it the appearance of a trefoil chevet. The walls of the nave are 
brought back in the 13th century. Severely degraded during the Wars of Religion, it is described as «all brought back in the 13th century. Severely degraded during the Wars of Religion, it is described as «all 
discovered», except the apse, in 1601, and as well in 1682, which testifies well to the state of desolation discovered», except the apse, in 1601, and as well in 1682, which testifies well to the state of desolation 
of the area in the 17th century. The vault of the nave only dates from the 18th century.of the area in the 17th century. The vault of the nave only dates from the 18th century.

The interior is absolutely bare, without bays or decorations. The south door, with its imposts with a The interior is absolutely bare, without bays or decorations. The south door, with its imposts with a 
perfunctory decoration of vine leaves, reminds us that saint Vincent is the patron saint of winegrowers perfunctory decoration of vine leaves, reminds us that saint Vincent is the patron saint of winegrowers 
(photo).(photo).
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Cette église dédiée à Saint-Vincent de 
Sarragosse pourrait dater de la fin du XIe 

siècle pour certaines des parties du chevet, 
mais il faut attendre 1271 pour voir apparaître 
la «  parrochia de Corbiac  ».  Initialement 
constituée d’une nef unique suivie d’un chevet 
légèrement rétréci, on lui ajoute au XIXe siècle 
deux chapelles latérales qui lui confèrent 
un aspect de chevet trilobé. Les murs de la 
nef sont rapportés au XIIIe siècle. Fortement 
dégradée durant les guerres de Religion, 
elle est décrite « toute découverte », sauf le 
chevet, en 1601, et de même en 1682, ce qui 
témoigne bien de l’état de désolation de la 
région au XVIIe siècle. La voûte de la nef ne 
date que du XVIIIe siècle. 

L‘intérieur est absolument nu, sans travées 
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XI I °  S IÈCLE

Visites possibles, clés sur demande auprès de la mairie (05 53 40 73 97, 
mardi et vendredi, 13h30 - 17h30) • Visits available, keys on request from 
the town hall (05 53 40 65 83, Tuesday and Friday 1:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.)

ni décors. La porte sud, avec ses impostes 
au décor sommaire de feuilles de vigne, 
rappelle que saint Vincent est le patron des 
vignerons (photo).
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